Organization and Contact Information
Save your work as you go! Although each section has Auto Save, please be sure to click the "Save" button at the bottom of the section to save your work. There is a time-out feature for security purposes. If the page remains idle for 20 minutes, it will not save your work, and will require you to log back in.
*Indicates required field
*Legal Name of Organization:
*Contact Name for this request:
*Contact E-mail Address:
*Contact Phone:
The Giving Partner
One of the requirements for this grant opportunity is a profile in The Giving Partner that reflects an Approved/Current status. Please visit The Giving Partner and type your organization's name into the search bar.
* Please copy and paste the link to your Giving Partner profile here:
Once you have found your organization's profile, please look for its status underneath the organization name.
* Please select that status here.
Please note that if your profile does not reflect an Current status by the application deadline, your application may not be reviewed in this cycle.
Project Information
If you have any questions or concerns along the way, please feel free to schedule a brief virtual meeting to discuss your application and review questions prior to submission. We want to make sure you're confident that your proposed organizational developments are fully expressed to our committee before any decisions are made.
You can schedule a time to speak with Maddi Williams from our team at this link: Click Here
Project Information
*Project Name:
*Please describe your project. In your description of your project, please explain what problem your project addresses and how you propose to solve this problem through your project. 1-2 paragraphs, please
*Please describe the demographics associated with the individuals you will serve with this program. Include age, race, socioeconomic status, and any other pertinent demographic information that corresponds to the goals of your program.) 2-4 sentences, please
* Is this an existing program or a new program?

* Approximately when did the program begin?

Please click on the calendar icon to enter date in (MM/dd/yyyy e.g., 07/07/2023 format).

* What is your estimated project start date?

Please click on the calendar icon to enter date in (MM/dd/yyyy e.g., 07/07/2023 format).

	*Can you currently project an end date for this project?								
	* What is your project's projected end date? Please click on the calendar icon to enter date in (MM/dd/yyyy e.g., 07/07/2023 format).								
	How many individuals do you expect this project to serve?								
*Ages 0-5:									
	* Ages 5-18:								
	*Ages 18+								
	* Will this project serve animals?								
	How many animals will this project serve?								
	* Dogs								
	* Cats								
	* Other animals?								
	* Please identify the type(s) of animals								
	* Number of other animals served								
	Project Success								
	The Community Foundation is rooted in the 2Gen Approach, which builds family well-being by intentionally and simultaneously working with children and the adults in thei lives together.								
	Please consider the metrics below and select no more than 3 metrics that may be applicable to your project. If selected for a grant award, we would like to engage you if further conversation about these metrics and how they could be measured through this project.								
	If you select multiple audiences and see a metric repeated in two different categories, please just select the option in one box.								
	*Who is the primary audience for this program? Children Adults Multiple Generations Animals								
	es for Children								
	Meets developmental milestones Improved literacy skills Improved classroom behavior								
	Higher classroom attendance Reduction in grade repetition Improved postsecondary outcomes								
	Improved grades/achievement Career exposure Improved social adjustment in school and community								
	Improved cognitive performance Increased executive functioning skills Positive cognitive and social-emotional development								
	Increased child health insurance coverage Increased likelihood of being immunized None of these								
Metric	es for Adults								
	Increased GED attainment Increased enrollment in postsecondary education Increased motivation to pursue postsecondary education								
	Receipt of certification and/or degree Parents are empowered as their children's first/primary teachers Improved functional literacy								

educa	Higher expectations for parent's and child's tional attainment		Improved parenting skills			Improved earnings
			Defined career goals			lob stobility
	Reduced reliance on public aid		Defined career goals			Job stability
	Better income/job		Increased participation in job trai	_		Increased coordination with teachers in child's learning
	Improved emotional support skills	with c	Development of warm and nurtu children	ring relationships		Increased knowledge and confidence to raise healthy and essful children
	Decreased psychological distress		Decreased maternal depression			Increased access to health insurance
	Increased confidence		None of these			
Meti	rics for Multiple Generations					
	Increased family literacy	Enhanced	d home learning environment	Increased fai	mily en	ngagement
			d financial assets	Basic needs	-	
			d participation in community life	Increased co	nnection	on to other families
	Increased emotional wellbeing	lone of ti	hese			
	rics for Animal Projects	_	,	_		
	Increased emotional wellbeing for humans		Increased emotional wellbeing	for animals	Incre	eased family cohesion
	Increased participation in community life for hu	mans	Increased family engagement		Basic	c needs are being met for animals
	Basic needs are being met for humans		None of these			
	* Are the metrics you selected above	e an effe	ctive way to measure the success	of your program	?	
	* If the metrics above are not an effective way to measure the success of your program, what other metrics do you consider to evaluate its success?					etrics do you consider to evaluate its success?
	*What methods of collecting information will yo 2-4 sentences, please	ou use to	determine this project's success?	examples: sur	eys, p	re- and post-program testing, statistics, or anecdotal stories)
	* Please upload a copy of the survey (Word, excel, pdf, or jpeg files only. Maximum file					
	* Please include any additional information as attachments below:					
	(Word, excel, pdf, or jpeg files only. Maximum					
	Attachment 1:					
	Attackment 2					
	Attachment 2:					
	Attachment 3:					
	Budget Information					
	*Amount Requested:					
* If full funding is not available, would you like this request to be considered for partial funding?						
	Yes No		22 25 San San For Partial Idi			
	* Does the funding that you are requesting for	his prog	ram reflect your TOTAL BUDGET	for this program?	>	

*	If no, please upload a budget that not only details the TOTAL AMOUNT projected for your program but also indicates how a grant from the Community Foundation would be overall funding.
Upload E	Budget
*	If yes, please upload a budget worksheet that details how the funds will be spent.
Upload E	Budget
*	Please upload a quote(s) below from any outside contractors or services included in your budget
Quote 1:	
Quote 2:	
Quote 3:	
Optional Q	uestions
meant to	te that the Community Foundation will use the following questions to determine whether your project qualifies for some of our various funds. This section is consider your project for funds that might not otherwise be considered, NOT to eliminate applications that do not qualify for these funds. With this in mind, the questions are optional.
*I underst	and that the questions below are intended to better understand my project and that these answers are not required
	Specific Questions: As a community foundation, our service area includes Sarasota, Manatee, Charlotte and DeSoto counties; however, we have some funds estricted for use in specific counties or areas. These questions help us determine if your project is eligible for support from one of those funds.
*	Is your organization located in
	Sarasota County? O Yes O No
*	Approximately what percentage of your project will serve Sarasota County?
*	Some of our funds are restricted for use in Sarasota County. If awarded a grant through one of these funds, would you be able to ensure that funding was spent specifically on projects in Sarasota County?
	○Yes ○No
*	Please describe how you would ensure that funds are spent on projects in Sarasota County and how this would impact your overall project and budget.
-	on Specific Questions: We have several field of interest funds that support work with specific populations in our area. These questions help us determine if your ght qualify for one of these funds.
*	Will your project specifically benefit adults or children with disabilities? O Yes O No
*	If yes, please indicate approximately what percentage of those served will fall into these categories:
*	Adults with disabilities
*	Children with disabilities
*	Does your project specifically benefit people who are blind or have
	low vision? ○ Yes ○ No
*	If yes, approximately what percentage of participants will be blind or have low vision?

*	Does your project specifically benefit the LGBTQ+ community?
*	If yes, approximately what percentage of participants will identify as LGBTQ+?
*	Please include any other information about how your project will benefit the LGBTQ+ community, if applicable and not discussed elsewhere in your proposal
*	Are you collecting information on the percentage of program participants that are single mothers or children of single mothers? O Yes O No
*	If yes, please indicate approximately that percentage here